

Flint

**Shaler, Karen (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, December 21, 2015 5:36 PM  
**To:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Delivery Confirmation of Liane Shekter Smith's August 25, 2015, E-Mail to LeeAnne Walters

FYI

---

**From:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, December 21, 2015 5:35 PM  
**To:** edwardsm@vt.edu  
**Cc:** 'chris@environmentalcouncil.org'  
**Subject:** Delivery Confirmation of Liane Shekter Smith's August 25, 2015, E-Mail to LeeAnne Walters

Dear Marc Edwards,

MDEQ Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo asked the Michigan Department of Technology, Management and Budget (MDTMB) to confirm that Liane Shekter Smith's August 25, 2015, e-mail was sent from the State of Michigan system and was received by the recipient, LeeAnne Walters.

Below is MDTMB's confirmation that the e-mail was sent and successfully delivered on August 25, 2015 (see yellow highlighted text).

Karen Shaler, Management Assistant to  
 Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South  
 Phone: 517-284-6709  
 Fax: 517-241-7401  
[shalerk@michigan.gov](mailto:shalerk@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Gloniski, Tom (DTMB)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, December 08, 2015 7:53 AM  
**To:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Vega, Dave (DTMB); Lee, Timothy (DTMB)  
**Subject:** Request for Email log Case: 1512-1099

From OA/Messaging:

Tom, Part I shows that the email was successfully delivered to the gmail.com system while Part II shows the subject line.

Part I

not

Keith,  
making her aware  
of the room down bar.

1/6